Lydia Hopton

From: NK - Talkplanning <talkplanning@central-lincs.org.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2024 14:42
Subject: Local list validation — notification of adoption

14" May 2024
Good afternoon,

We are writing to you on behalf of the three authorities - City of Lincoln, North Kesteven District Council and West
Lindsey District Council. In late 2023 we undertook a consultation on behalf of the three authorities who have
worked jointly to develop a set of local validation lists. Firstly, we would like to thank those who took the time to
take part in the consultation —the comments received were very helpful.

Following the consultation, a summary of the responses has been made, and the three authorities’ have responded
to issues raised. The three authorities have now adopted the lists and they will apply to all applications submitted
from Monday 20" May 2024.

You can view all the adopted Local Validation Lists at your respective determining Planning Authority’s website.

A copy of the final adopted documents and the consultation report is available on the Central Lincolnshire Local
Plan’s website and can be accessed here: Supplementary Planning Documents and Guidance Notes | Central
Lincolnshire Local Plan (n-kesteven.gov.uk)

Kind regards,

The Local Plans Team

NK - Talkplanning

Central Lincolnshire Plan Team
Tel: 01529414155 | Mob: 07976277936
Email: talkplanning@central-lincs.org.uk
www.n-kesteven.gov.uk/central-lincolnshire
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